
APOLLO INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
33, Brabourne Road, (8th Floor). Kolkata - 700 001, Phone 98310 7674S 

. ..:orporate Identification Number (CIN) : L65993VVB1983PLC035758 

DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Dear Members, 

Your Directors present their 38th Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts of the Company 
for the year ended 31st March, 2020. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 
The financial highlights of your Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2020 are 
summarized as follows: 

(Rupees) 

Standalone 

Particulars Current Year Previous year 

31st March, 31st March, 
2020 2019 

Revenue from Operation (net) 8,80,523.89 3,08,88,066.65 

Other Income - 80,000.00 

Total Revenue 8,80,523.89 3,09,68,066.65 

Profit before Finance Cost, Depreciation and Tax ( 4, 70,289.2 3) 2,96,13,737.12 

Less: Depreciation& Amortisation - -
Less: Finance Cost - -

Less: Tax Expenses (19,6 72.00) -
Net Profit after Tax (4,89,961.23) 2,96,13,737.12 
Less: Exceptional Item - -
Profit for the Year (4,89,961.23) 2,96,13,737.12 

Add: Balance brought forward from previous year 6,95,77,757.46 4,58,86,767.34 

Profit/(Loss) available for appropriation 6,90,87,796.23 7,55,00,474.46 
Appropriation of Profits 
Proposed Dividend - -
Corporate Dividend Tax - -
Transfer to reserve Fund - 59,22,747.00 
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 6,90,87,796.23 6,95,77,757.46 

Total Revenue during the year 2019-20 was Rs. 8,80,524/- as against Rs. 3,08,88,067 /-for FY 2018-19. 
Loss after Tax for the year 2019- 20 was Rs. 4,89,961.23/- as against profit Rs. 2,96,13,737 /-for FY 
2018-19. 

DIVIDEND 

The Board intends to conserve its resources for business activities and hence, no dividend is 
recommended. 
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PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of 
principal or interest on deposits from pub lie was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

The details forming part of the extract of 1the Annual Return in form MGT-9 as provided under Section 
92 (3) of Companies Act, 2013 is annexed as "Annexure A" and is also available in the Company's 
website at www.apolloinvestments.in. 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 

Eight meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were held during the year on 28th April 2019; 
10th May 2019, 29th June 2019; 6th August, 2019; 2nd September, 2019, 7th November, 2019, 14th 
February 2020 and 20th March 2020. Boaird Meetings attended by Directors during the FY 2019-20 is 
as under:-

Name of Directors Number of Board Meeting 

Held Attended 
Mr. P K Singhania 8 8 

Mr. S Ladsaria 8 8 

Mrs. B D Khemani 8 8 

Mr. Pradeep Chowdhary 8 8 

Mr. Ajay Kumar Kataruka 8 8 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Audit Committee comprised of Mr. Pradeep Chowdhary as its Chairman with Mrs. B D Khemani 
and Mr. S Ladsaria as its members. Majoriity of the members of Committee are Independent Directors. 
The terms of reference of Audit Committee is as specified under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 
2013. Five meetings of the Committee of the Company were held during the year on 10th May 2019; 
29th June 2019, 6th August, 2019; 7th NoveJmber, 2019 and 14th February 2020. All recommendations of 
the Audit Committee were accepted by tlhe Board. Audit Committee Meetings attended by Directors 
during FY 2019-20 is as under: 

Name of Directors Number of Audit Committee Meeting 

Held Attended 
Mr. Pradeep Chowdhary 5 5 

Mr. S Ladsaria 5 5 

Mrs. B D Khemani 5 5 



NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of Mr. Pradeep Chowdhary as its Chairman 
with Mrs. B D Khemani and Mr. Ajay Katatruka as its members. One meetings of the Committee of the 
Company were held during the year on 14th February, 2020. Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee Meetings attended by Directors during FY 2019-20 is as under: 

Name of Directors Number of Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee Meetin~ 

Held Attended 
Mr. Pradeep Chowdhary 1 1 
Mrs. B D Khemani 1 1 
Mr. Ajay Kataruka 1 1 

POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT' AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS 

The Board has framed a Remuneration policy for appointment and remuneration of Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel and Senior manag1ement employees. The remuneration policy aims to enable 
the company to attract, retain or motivate qualified members for the Board and other executive levels. 
The remuneration policy seeks to enable the company to provide a balanced and performance-related 
compensation package, taking into account shareholder interests, industry and relevant Indian 
corporate regulations. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes (Note No. 2, 3, 4 & 8) to the Financial Statement. However, 
the company is acting as a NBFC compa:ny, pending the appeal on cancellation of NBFC Certificate 
before the appellate authority, the comp1any understand that the provision of section 186 doesn't 
apply. 

CONTRACTS/ TRANSACTIONS/ ARRANIGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract/arrangement/transaction with 
related parties which could be considered material in accordance with the policy of the Company 
materiality of related party transactions. Hence, the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 
2013 are not attracted. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required. Further, there are no 
materially significant Related Party Transactions during the year under review made by the Company 
with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons. 

The Policy on materiality of related party transaction as approved by the Board may be accessed on 
the Company's Website, www.apolloinvestments.in. Your Directors drew attention of the members to 
Note 30 to the Stand-Alone financial statement which sets out related party disclosures. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO 

The Company's business does not entail conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign 
exchange earnings and outgo. As such, no particulars are required to be disclosed. 



RISK MANAGEMENT 

Risk management policy has been developed and implemented identifying the risks associated with 
the Company and steps to mitigate them. There are no current risks which threaten the existence of 
the Company. 

REQUIREMENT FOR COST RECORDS 

The provisions of Section 148 of the Comipanies Act, 2013 relating to Cost Audit is not applicable on 
the Company and hence no cost audit has been conducted. 

DISCLOSURE UUNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

The Company is not required to set up an Internal Committee as per the provisions of the sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace !(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The 
employees are however been informed ab·out lodging their complaints, if any, before the Board as well 
as before the Local Complaints Committee (LCC) formed by the Government in the district. We affirm 
that the adequate access has been provided to any complainants who wish to register a complaint. No 
complaint was received during the year. 

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION 

Formal annual evaluation has been made by the Board of its own performance and that of its 
Committees and individual directors on 1the basis of a set of criteria framed and approved by the 
Nomination & Remuneration Committee/ Board. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURT OR TRIBUNALS 
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATlUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATION IN FUTURE 

There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals 
impacting the going concern status and co1mpany's operations in future. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

Absolute transparency and reliable operating systems and control measures are necessities of a 
successful business and its growth. The Company has an effective internal control system resulting 
into reliable financial reporting, operating effectiveness and overall efficiency. The Company has 
adequate internal control systems proportionate with the size and nature of its business. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

As required under provisions of the Com1panies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, there are no employees 
falling under above category, thus no information is required to be given in the report. 

VIGIL MECHANISM 

The Company has adopted a Vigil Mechamism to deal with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if 
any and also incorporates a whistle blower policy which has been posted on the Company's website 
and can be viewed on http:/ /www.apolloimvestments.in. 



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Presently the Company does not have any manufacturing activity. The Company has invested its funds 
in real estate and financial securities. Hence, no information is being furnished. 

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION 

Disclosure pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5( 1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable as the company has not paid any amount to any of 
its directors. 

HOLDING COMPANY 

The Company does not have any holding Cc~mpany. 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY, ASSOCIATE COMPANY AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANY 

The Company does not have any subsidiary or joint venture company. The details of Associate 
Companies are given herein below: 

SI.No. Name of the Company Associate Companies % ofShares 
1 Nakshtra Vanijya Private Limited Associate 23.08% 
2 Victory Business Private Limited Associate 45.84% 

The financial performance and other deta1ils are provided in Form AOC 1 annexed as Annexure B to 
this report and the Consolidated Balance Sheet and the same has not been provided here for the sake 
of brevity. 

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

Mr. Suresh Ladsaria (DIN: 00458422) Managing Director of the Company has resigned from the 
Company during the year w.e.f. 30.04.2019. 

Mr. Suresh Ladsaria (DIN: 00458422) was appointed as additional director by the Board on 
30.04.2019. The proposal of his candidature to be appointed as a Director is placed before ensuing 
Annual General Meeting. 

Mr. Pradeep Kumar Singhania (DIN: 00377607) has changed his Designation form director to 
Managing Director during the year w.e.f Ol.05.20219. 

In accordance with the provisions of th,e Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Ajay Kumar Kataruka (DIN: 
00269556), retires by rotation and being e~ligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

Independent Directors of the company have furnished declaration that they satisfy the requirement of 
Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 20131. 

No director is related inter-se to any other director of the Company. 

In terms of the provisions of Section 20:3 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Vikash Sethi has been 
appointed as the Company Secretary of the· Company w.e.f. 01.05.2019. 

There has been no other change among the Directors and the Key Managerial Personnel. 



DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors state that-

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed 
along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the 
company for that period; 

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company 
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

( d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

( e) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that 
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

As per Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing 01bligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
compliance with the Corporate Governanc1e provisions as specified in regulations 17, 18, 19, 20, 21,22, 
23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of 
Schedule V shall not apply to the Company and hence, no Corporate Governance Report has been 
prepared. However, the Company ensures compliance of good corporate governance practices 

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS OBSERVATION 

M/s. A. Sethia & Co, Chartered Accountants who are the statutory auditor of the Company were 
appointed as Auditors of the Company, for the term of 5 (five) consecutive years, at the Annual 
General Meeting held on 25.09.2017. They have confirmed that they are not disqualified from 
continuing as auditors of the Company. 

The company has received a certificate from M/s A. Sethia & Co, Chartered Accountants, confirming 
their eligibility to continue as Auditors of the Company in terms of provisions of section 141 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed the1re under. 

The notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors Report are self-explanatory and do not 
call for any further comments. The auditor's report does not contain any qualification reservation, 
adverse remark or disclaimer. 



SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

Your Company appointed CS Rashmi Jaisvval, Practising Company Secretary, (Membership No. - ACS 
33640 and Certificate of Practice No. 16091) as the Secretarial Auditor of your Company for F.Y.-
2019-20 to conduct the Secretarial Audit pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2020 is annexed as Annexure-C 
and forms part of the Report. 

The explanations or comments by the Board required on the qualification, reservation or adverse 
remark or disclaimer made by the Company Secretary in practice in the secretarial audit report is as 
under: 

1. The NBFC Registration Certificate 1of the Company has been cancelled by the Reserve Bank of 
India, without giving an opportunity of being heard. The Company has against such action 
preferred an appeal before the App1ellate Tribunal. The RBI nor the appellate tribunal has ever 
reverted on it to the company. The Company thus continues its operation unless the RBI 
categorically directs to stop the NBJFC activities or restore the certificate. 

2. Since, the Registration with RBI is mot active, the company is unable to file the online returns as 
required to be submitted by the NB FCs. 

3. The delay in filing some forms are d,ue to technical reasons or delayed inadvertently. Necessary 
caution has been taken to keep the compliance done on time. 

The Company is in compliance of applicatble Secretarial Standards as specified by the Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Your directors place on record their appreciation of the assistance and support extended by all 
government authorities, banks, consultants;, solicitors, employees and shareholders of the Company. 

Kolkata, 4th September, 2020 

For and o~-~~lf of L_G'£ ~ 
· Pra~eep Ku ar Singhania 

Chairman 
DIN:00377607 



Form No. MGT-9 
DECLARATION UNDEH SECTION 134(3) 

As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2020 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

i) CIN L65993WB1983PLC035758 

ii) Registration Date 29/01 /1983 

iii) Name of the Company APOLLO INVESTMENTS LTD 

iv) Category I Sub-Category of the Company Public Company 
Limited by shares 
Company having share capital 

v) Address of the Registered office and contact 33, Brabourne Road,8th Floor, KOL KA TA -
details 700001 

Telephone : 033- 22434176 
Fax Number: 
Email · kolkata@singhania-group.com 

vi) Whether listed company Yes 

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar 
& Transfer Agents, ( RTA ) 

Name of Registrar & Transfer NICHE TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Agents 

Address D- 511 BAGREE MARKET, 5TH FLOOR, 71, B.R.B. BASU 
ROAD, 

Town I City KOLKATA 

State WEST BENGAL 

Pin Code 700001 

Telephone 2235-7271 

Fax Number 2215-6823 

Email Address nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY: 

All the business activities contributing 1 O % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be 
stated:-

SN Name and Description of main products I services NIC Code of the % to total 
Product/ turnover of the 
service company 

1 Non bankino Finance , Investment Company 6599 100 

Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

[ No. of Companies for which information is being filled = OJ 



SN NAME AND ADDRESS CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of shares Applicable 
OF THE COMPANY SUBSIDIARY/ held Section 

ASSOCIATE 
1 

Nakshtra Vanijya Pvt Ltd U51109WB2005PT 
Associate 23.08% 2 (6) 

C105526 

2 
Victory Business Pvt Ltd U51909WB1993PT 

Associate 45.84% 2 (6) 
C059411 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity): 

A. Category-wise Share Holding 

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end % Change 
Shareholder beginning of the year of the year during the 

s year 
Demat Physic Total % of Demat Physic Total % of 

al Total al Total 
Shares Shares 

A. 
Promoters 
(1) Indian 
a) - 1119550 119550 A9.81 - !'119550 119550 49.81 0.00 
lndividual/H 
UF 
b) Central - - - - - - - - -

Govt 
c) State Govt - - - - - - - - -

(s) 
d) Bodies - - - - - - - - -

Corp. 
e) Banks I Fl - - - - - - - - -
f) Any - - - - - - - - -
Other .... 
Sub-total - 119550 119550 49.81 - 119550 119550 49.81 0.00 
i{A) (1 ):-
(2) ForeiQn - - - - - - - - -

a) NRls - - - - - - - - - -

Individuals 
b) Other - - - - - - - - - -

Individuals 
c) Bodies - - - - - - - - -

Corp. 
d) Banks I Fl - - - - - - - - -

e) Any - - - - - - - - -

Other .... 
Sub-total - - - - - - - - -
{A) (2):-
Total - 119550 119550 49.81 - 119550 119550 49.81 0.00 
shareholdin 
g of 
Promoter 
(A)= 
{A)(1 )+(A)(2) 
B. Public 
Shareholdin 
g 

1. Institutions - - - - - - - - -



a) Mutual - - - - - - - - -

Funds 
b) Banks I Fl - - - - - - - - -

c) Central - - - - - - - - -

Govt 
d) State - - - - - - - - -
Govt(s) 
e) Venture - - - - - - - - -
Capital 
Funds 
f) Insurance - - - - - - - - -

Companies 
g} Flis - - - - - - - - -

h) Foreign - - - - - - - - -

Venture 
Capital 
Funds 
i) Others - - - - - - - - -
(specify) 
Sub-total - - - - - - - - -
(8)(1):-
2. Non-
Institutions 
a) Bodies - - - - - - - - -
Corp. 
i) Indian - - - - - - - - -

ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - -
b) Individuals - - - - - - - - -
i) Individual - 120450 120450 50.19 120450 120450 50.19 0.00 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal 
share capital 
upto Rs. 1 
lakh 
ii) Individual - - - - - - - - -

shareholders 
holding 
nominal 
share capital 
in excess of 
Rs 1 lakh" 
c) Others - - - - - - - - -

(specify) 
Sub-total - 120450 120450 50.19 - 120450 120450 50.19 0.00 
(8){2):-
Total Public - 120450 120450 50.19 - 120450 120450 50.19 0.00 
Shareholdin 
g 
(8)=(8)(1)+( 
8)(2) 
C. Shares - - - - - - - - -
held by 
Custodian 
for GDRs & 
AD Rs 
Grand Total - 240000 240000 100.00 - 240000 240000 100.00 0.00 
(A+B+C) 



B. Shareholding of Promoters 

SN Shareholder's Shareholding at the Share holding at the end % change in 
Name beginning of the year of the year share 

holding 
during the 
year 

No. of % of %of No. of % of %of 
Shares total Shares Shares total Shares 

Shares Pledged Shares Pledged 
of the I of the I 

com pan encumb com pan encumb 
y ered to y ered to 

total total 
shares shares 

1 Ashok Lhila 13400 5.583 - 13400 5.583 - -

2 Karan Sinahania /30000 12.50 - 30000 12.50 - -

3 Nisha Sinqhania ,,32000 13.33 - 32000 13.33 - -

4 Pradeep Kumar ,zoooo 8.333 - 20000 8.33 - -

Singhania 
5 Sarita Lhila "24150 10.063 - 24150 10.063 - -

C. Change in Promoters' Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change) 

SN Name Particulars Shareholding at Cumulative 
the beginning of Shareholding 

the •1ear during the year 
No. of % of No. of % of 

Shares total Shares total 
Shares Shares 
of the of the 

company company 
1 NIL 

D. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and 
Holders of GDRs and ADRs) 

SN Name Particulars Shareholding at Cumulative 
the beginning of Shareholding 

the !(ear during the year 
No. of % of total No. of % of 
Shares Shares Shares total 

of the Shares 
company of the 

company 
1 Madhur Kr Chiranewala Equity r5500 2.29 5500 2.29 

2 Anjali Chiranewala Equity .-5250 2.19 5250 2.19 
3 Pratima Choudhary Equity ,..5000 2.08 5000 2.08 
4 Bharat Chaudharv Equity .-6000 2.08 5000 2.08 
5 Prasanta Kumar Equity ,..-5000 2.08 5000 2.08 

Mahapatra 
6 Mrinalinee Saheli Equity foOOO 2.08 5000 2.08 

Majumdar Swarup 
·--·-··--

7 Debashree Majumdar Equity /'5000 2.081 5000 2.08 
8 Bharat Kantilal Parikh Equity "5000 2.08 5000 2.08 
9 Gita Bharat Parikh Equity ---5000 2.08 5000 2.08 

10 Anjali Mahapatra Equity A950 2.06 4950 2.06 



E. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

SN Name Particulars Shareholding at Cumulative 
the beginning of Shareholding 

the vear during the year 
No. of % of total No. of % of 
Shares Shares Shares total 

of the Shares 
company of the 

company 
1 Pradeep Kumar Managing Director --20000 8.333 20000 8.333 

Singhania 

V. INDEBTEDNESS : 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

Particulars Secured Unsecured Deposits Total 
Loans Loans Indebtedness 

excluding 
deposits 

Indebtedness at the beginning of 
the financial year 

i) Principal Amount 0 /1,59,33,690 1,59,33,690 
ii) Interest due but not paid 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 1,59,33,690 1,59,33,690 

Change in Indebtedness during 
the financial year 

Addition 0 22,94,527 22,94,527 
Reduction 
Net Change 0 22,94,527 22,94,527 

Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial year 

i) Principal Amount 0 /-j ,82,28,217 1,82,28,217 
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 1,82,28,217 1,82,28,217 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL : 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager 

SN Name of Gross salary Stock Sweat Commission Other Total Ceil in 
MD/WTD/M Optio Equity s gas 

an ager n per 
the 
Act 

(a) (b) (c) as% others 
Salary Value Profits of 
as per of in lieu profit 
provisi perqui of 

ons sites salary 
contai u/s under 
nedin 17(2) section 

section Income 17(3) 
17(1) -tax Income 



of the Act, -tax 
Income 1961 Act, 

-tax 1961 
Act, 
1961 

1 Pradeep 0 .-25000 25000 
Kumar 
Singhania 

B. Remuneration to other directors 

SN Name Independent Total Other Non- Total Total Total Overa 
of Directors (1) Executive Directors (2) (1+2) Mana II 

Di recto gerial Ceil in 
rs Remu gas 

nerati per 
on the 

Act 
Fee Com Other Fee Com Other I 

for missi s for missi s I 

attend on attend on I 
I 

ing ing 
board board/ 

I comm 
comm ittee 
ittee meeti 

meeti ngs 
ngs 

1 Ajay 0 0 0 00 25000 0 0 25000 '25000 
Kumar 
Kataruk 

a 
2 Suresh 0 0 0 00 25000 0 0 25000 15000 

Lad sari 
a 

3 Pradee 2500 0 0 25000 0 0 0 0 v25000 
p 0 

Kumar 
Chowdh 

arv 
4 Bela 2500 0 0 25000 0 0 0 0 "25000 

Devi 0 
Khema 

ni 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD 

SN Name of Gross salary Stock Sweat Commission Others Total 
Key Option Equity 

Managerial 
Personnel 

(a) (b) {c) as % of others 
Salary Value Profits profit 
as per of in lieu 
provisi perqui of 

ons sites salary 
contai u/s under 
nedin 17(2) section 



section Income 17(3) 
17(1) -tax Income 
of the Act, -tax 

Income 1961 Act, 
-tax 1961 
Act, 
1961 

1 NIL 

VII. PENAL TIES I PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES : 

Type Section of the Brief Details of 
Companies Description Penalty 

Act /Punishment/ 
Compounding 
fees imposed 

A. COMPANY 
Penalty 0 0 0 
Punishment 0 0 0 
Compoundinq 0 0 0 
8. DIRECTORS 0 0 0 
Penalty 0 0 0 
Punishment 0 0 0 
Compounding 0 0 0 
C.OTHER 0 0 0 
OFFICERS 
Penalty 0 0 0 
Punishment 0 0 0 
Compoundinq 0 0 0 

Authority [RD I Appeal made, 
NCL T/ COURT] if any (give 

Details) 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

For A/r·~ttZ .. imited 

/~~1 /~--<-~ 

Pradeep Kumar Singhania 
Managing Director 

(DIN: 00377607} 



Annexure B 

(Pursuant to first proviso to Sub-Section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014): 
Statement containing salient features of the Financial Statement of Subsidiaries/ Associate Companies/Joint Ventures: 
Part "A": Subsidiaries 
1 Name of the Subsidiary N.A. 

2 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the N.A. 
holding company's reporting period 

3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate ats on the last date of relevant N.A. 
financial Year in the case of foreign subsidliaries 

4 Share Capital N.A. 
5 Reserves & Surplus N.A. 
6 Total Assets N.A. 
7 Total Liabilities N.A. 
8 Investments N.A. 
9 Turnover N.A. 
10 Profit before Taxation N.A. 
11 Provision for taxation N.A. 
12 Profit after Taxation N.A. 
13 Proposed Dividend N.A. 
14 % of Shareholding N.A. 
Notes: 
1. Name of Subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: None 
2. Names of Subsidiaries which have been liquidat•ed or sold during the year: None 

Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures 

1 Name of the Associate Company Victory Business Pvt. Ltd. Nakshtra Vanijya Pvt. Ltd. 
2 Latest Audited Balance Sheet Date March 31, 2020 March 31, 2020 
3 Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by 

the company on the year end: 
-No. of Shares (Equity) 800000 70500 
-Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint 32,00,000 7,05,000 
Venture 
-Extend of Holding 45.84% 23.08% 

4 Description of how there is a significant Holding more than 20% Holding more than 20% 
influence of voting power of voting power 

5 Reason why the associate is not consolida1ted N.A. N.A. 
6 Networth attributable to shareholding as per 1,81,86,936.74 1,39,26,078.72 

latest audited balance sheet 
7 Profit/Loss for the year: 

i. Considered in consolidation 4,57,845.41 (87,34 7.32) 
ii. Not considered in consolidation - -

Notes: 
1. Name of Associates or Joint Ventures which are yet to commence operations: None 
2. Names of Associates or Joint Ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year: None 

Dated the 4'h September, 2020 

alf of the Board of Directors 
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ASETHIA&CO 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Members of APOLLO INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Apollo Investments 
Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020, and the 
Stdement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changc~s in 
Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant 
ac1:ounti.ng policies and other explanatory information. 

In uur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Comp.inies 
A1 t, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and givi:> a true and fair view in conformity 'Nith the 
In Jian Accounting Standards pres1..rlbed under section 133 of the Act read with the Com pa.mes 
(Irn.iian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2020, and its loss, 
to'. al comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that l.iate. 

Basis for Opinion 
V\ e conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the 
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalcne 
Ind AS financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance 
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together 
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone Ind A.S findncial 
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our 
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. 
v,,·0 believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis £or 
our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS finandai statements. 

Key Audit Matters 
K~'Y audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the standalone lnd AS financial :;tatemenls of the current period. These matters •·vere 
addressed in the context of our audit of the standaione Ind AS financial statements as a whole1 and in 
funning our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. \'Ve have 
0 ::>termined the matter described below to be the key audit matter to be communicated in our report. 

:-s;:~-f-~yAudit~ Audito.is Resuonse 
! l. 1 Completeness in identification, We have assessed the svstems and processes 

accounting and disclosure of related laid dovvn by the company to appropriateh': 
party transactions in accordance with I identify, account and disclose all material : 
the applicable laws and financial i related party transactions in accordance ·wilh 
reporting framework. Refer Note 30 to I applicable laws and financial reporting : 
l"Jlf;:~~u.alone Firnrncia1 Statements J framework. We have designed and performed . 
\\-\\A & ' :i. :l . d • 1 . , 

'<.- o '~ - i au: ii: . proce: ures m accor ':nee wit 1 _ rne : 
;__ ___ -±1~-:i;'-J>--::cc\-;;ri<-T,,,--n-t·-o;.,cl-1.t-- I gmdelmes laid down bv ICAI m the S:,...:1J.c:.n.i , 

I~) - ------

·oa:~~-"fC'· ·::-· : HM P rlouse, 4,Fairlie Place, Room No-219, 2nd Floor, Kolkata - '100 OOi 
:;:::.~~ 33 4062 4144, Mobile· +91 98361 62929, E-mail: asethiaco@gmail.com 



! on Auditing (SA 550) to identify, assess and 
respond to the risks of material misstatement 
arising from the entity's failure to appropriately 
account for or disclose material related party 
transactions which includes obtaining necessary 
approvals at appropriate stages of such 
transactions as mandated· by applicable laws 
and regulations. 

Information Other than the Standalone Ind AS financial statements and Auditor's Report 
Thereon 

,. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. TI1e other 
information comprises the information included in the Report of the Directors and 
Management Discussion & Analysis Report, but does not include the standalone Ind AS 
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

'r Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other 
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

, In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility 
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 
materially inconsistent with the standalone Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

,. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 
regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS financial statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Ad 
vdth respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true 
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive 
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and 
other accounting principles generally accepted in India. TI1is responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from mate1ial misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing 
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends 
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process. 



Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of th~ Standalone Ind AS financial statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assuTance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 
detect a :material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone Ind AS financial 
statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

,.. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of inten1al control. 

,.. Obtain an understanding of inten1al financial control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, 
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate 
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

,.. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

,.. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concen1 basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concen1. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention :in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone Ind AS 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a goin~g 
concern. 

,.. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone hld AS financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and' tinting of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards. 

't matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's 



report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely 
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because 
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 
interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the 
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure A" a 
statement on the matters specified :in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 
so fa1· as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive 
Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesa:id Standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind 
AS specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 
31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in 
'Annexure B' to this report. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best 
of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial 
position. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company. 

For A. SETHIA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Reg. No. 328380E 

~~-
(ALOK SETHIA) 

PARTNER 

M. No. 305914 

UDIN: 20305914AAAADB9947 

17, Bal Mukund Macker Road, 

Kolkata - 700 007 
The lf1"' day of Sepfi~2020 
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Referred to in paragraph 1 under "Repo1t on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" section 
of our report of even date. 

(i) The company does not have any fixed assets either during or at the end of the year. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (i) (a) (b) and (c) of the order are not applicable to 
the company and hence not commented upon. 

(ii) The company does not have any inventory either during or at the end of the year. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of the order are not applicable to the Company 
and hence not commented upon. 

(iii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company 
has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability 
Partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are 
not applicable to the company and hence not coillllented upon. 

(iv) The company during the year has not granted any loans or made any investments or given 
any guarantee and provided security covered under section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
The Company being a Non-banking financial company, provisions of Sec. 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within t..1-ie meaning of section 
73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under to the extent 
notified. 

(vi) As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records 
has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

(vii) (a)The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed 
statutory dues including provident fund, employee's state insurance, income tax, service 
tax, custom duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and statutory dues as applicable to it, 
and no statutory dues are outstanding, at the year end, for a period more than six months 
from the date they become payable. 

(viii) 

(ix) 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of 
the company examined by us, there is no amount payable in respect of income tax, 
wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess, which 
have not been deposited on account of any dispute. 

Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair 
view of the Ind AS financial statements and according to information and explanations 
given by the management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in 
repayment of dues to banks & financial institution. The company did not have any 
outstanding dues to gove~li-~~~.' e year and there were no outstanding 
debentures. r--/~~ j 

f' 0 0 ' 
:,t· .Z -i 

In our opinion and according~ · · g p and explanation given to us, the company 
has not raised any money 

1 ~ y. - ..,, ; public offer / further public offer /debt 
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instruments and term loans. Hence, reporting under clause 3(ix) of the Order is not 
applicable to the company and therefore not commented upon. 

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair 
view of the Ind AS financial statements and according to the information and explanation 
given by the management, we report that no fraud by the company or on the company by 
the officers and employees of the company has been noticed or reported during the year nor 
have been we informed of any such case by the management. 

(xi) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair 
view of the Ind AS financial statements and according to the information and explanation 
given by the management, we report that the company has not paid / provided any kind of 
managerial remuneration during the year. 

(xii) In our opinion, the company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore the provisions of clause 
3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon. 

(xiii) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair 
view of the Ind AS financial statements and according to the information and 
explanation given by the management, the company has not entered into any transactions 
with related parties during the year under review and therefore provisions of Sec.177 and 
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company and hence not 
commented upon. 

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the records of tlw 
Company examined by us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review 
and hence not commented upon. 

(xv) According to information and explanation given to us, and based on the records of the 
company examined by us, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions vvith 
directors or persons co1mected with them. 

(xvi) The company being a non-banking financial company is required to be registered under 
Section 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. According to the information and 
explanations given to us, application made by the company to the Reserve Bank of India for 
granting registration certificate as required under section 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India 
Act, 1934 has been rejected by the RBI vide its order dated 21.09.2004 against which the, 
company has filed an appeal before The Appellate Authority for Non-Banking Finance 
Company under Ministry of Finance, New Delhi on 1st September, 2005. 

For A. SETHIA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Reg. No. 328380E 

~~ ,,.--, 
(ALOK SETHIA) 
PARTNER 

M No.305914 

UDIN: 20305914AAAADB9947 
17, Bal Mukund Macker Road, 
Kolkata - 700 007 
The lf-H\ day of ~.pk'rv-hcrt2020 



ANNEXURE "B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Referred to in paragraph 2(t) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" 

section of our report of even date. 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"). 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Apollo Investments 

Limited ("the Company") as of 31st March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Intern.al Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring 

the orderly and efficient conduct of its businessf including adherence to company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intern.al financial controls over 

financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit :in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, i'>Sued 
by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the 
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal 

Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 

controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial 

statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements, assessing the risk that a material 

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of inten1al 

control based on the assessed risk. TI1e rocedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 

including the assessment of the risks of ':--·~~fqment of the Ind AS financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error. *""~(.. 1 
' 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting with reference to these Ind i\S financial statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to 
these Ind AS financial statements 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting "\v:ith reference to these Ind AS 

financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability 
of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS financial statements for external purposes in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control 

over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements includes those policies 
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately 

and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide 
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS 

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's 

assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with 
reference to these Ind AS financial statements 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with 

reference to these Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not 

be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements to future periods are subject to the 

risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS 

financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree 

of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and such, 
inten1al financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS finruxial 

statements were operating effectively as at 31st March 2020, based on the :intenlal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For A. SETHIA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Reg. No. 328380E 
~~\ 
(ALOK SETHIA) .,.- . 

PARTNER 

M. No. 305914 

UDIN: 20305914AAAADB9947 

17, Bal Mukund Macker Road, Kolkata - 700 007 
The f1't\iay of SepJi~o20 
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Particulars 

I) ASSETS 

1) NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

a) Property, Plant & Equipment 
b) Financial Assets 

(i) Investments 

c) Other Non-Current Assets 

2) CURRENT ASSETS 

a) Financial Assets 

(i) Investments 

(ii) Loans 
(ii) Cash & Cash Equivalents 

b) Current Tax Assets (net) 

c) Other CuITent A'iSel<> 

TOT AL ASSETS (A)+(B) 

II) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1) EQUITY 

a) Equity Share Capital 

b) Other Equity 

APOLLO INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2020 

(A) 

(B) 

Note 
No 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

31st March 2020 
Amt in Rupees 

•ll,57,01,256.40 
>'6,56,08,183.00 

18, 13,09,439.40 

16,179.56 

-
'3,27,969.39 
is,21,365.00 

'l ,27,04,756.00 

1,35,70,269. 95 
19,48,79,709.35 

".24,00,000.00 

15,20,99,923.82 

31st March 2019 
Amt in Rupees 

12, 13,58,070.10 
6,57,42,510.00 

18,71,00,580.10 

17,361.00 

3,95,091.62 

1,26,95,316.00 

1,31,07,768.62 

20,02,08,348.72 

24,00,000.00 

15,68,33,381.40 
TOTAL EQUITY (C) 15,44,99,923.82 15,92,33,381.40 

LIABILITIES 

1) NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 

a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 

b) Deferred T.n:. Liabilities (;\;et) 

2) CURRENT LIABILITIES 

a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Other Financial Liability 

b) Other Current Liabilities 

c) Provisions 

(D) 

TOT AL EQUITY AND LIABILffiES (C)+(D) 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

· l,82,28,217.00 
2,17,12,767.53 

"2,93,853.00 

·1,44,948.00 

-
4,03,79,785.53 

19,48,79,709.35 
•. 

1,59,33,690.00 
2,31,27,266.32 

1,92,110.00 

7,42,591.00 

9,79,310.00 

4,09,74,%7.32 

20,02,08,348.72 

Significant accounting policies 1 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our report of the even date. 

For A. SETHIA & CO. 

CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS 

ICAI REG NO. 3283~~0~ 
~~\A&c 

~ 1/1~, 0 

(ALOK SETHIA) fr': , r··· '.}\\t-. -II"') 
PARTNER 1~ '{.,_v•· 'E: 

M.N- 305914 ~~~q~ G&!I 

KOLKATA-7 

~~-""' ... (j 
· ~·t.·rec iJ..C" :::--:__ 

Date: The lc+k>ay o~ 

/ .. 
- ,,.... / ) 

For and behJ1f~ the !3oar9"1'if °"i,iector 
I .' ! ,,.' ., 

/ (_ /'. (· 7v-<.. .. -#......_. 
-------~---··---/- -------------
Prad~p Kr Singhania-M.D., DIN- 00379991 

//\:---- \ . 

/ --
Suresh Ladsaria- Director, DIN- 00458422 

~ 
-------~m-
Vikash Se · - Company Secretary 

/ 

-- Q. G~,~~=-------------
soumen BanerJee j'{;_F.O 

1st April 2018 
Amt in Rupees 

13,42,80,525.10 

13,42,80,525.10 

2,00,00,000. 00 

8,57,679.50 
5,21,929.00 

87,34,613.00 

3,01,14,221.50 

16,43,94,746.60 

24,00,000.00 
13,56,55,875.28 

13,80,55,875.28 

2,59,39343.32 

10,000.00 

3,09.528.00 

80,000.00 

2,63,38,871.32 

16,43,94.74b.60 

I 
I 



11 APOLLO INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST ~fARCH 2020 

Particulars 

I) INCOME 
Revenue from operations 

Other income 

Total income (I) 

II) EXPENSES 

Employee benefits expense 

Other expenses 

Total expenses (II) 

III) Profitj(loss) before tax (I)-(Il) 

IV) Tax Expense 

(1) Current Tax 

(2) Deferred Tax 

(3) Earlier Year Income Tax Adjustment 

(4) Mat Credit Entitlement 

V) Profit /(Loss) for the year (III)-(IV) 

VI) Other Comprehensive Income 

Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to 
profit or loss in subsequent periods 

Re-Measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans 

Income tax effect 

Other Comprehensive Income, net of tax 

VII Total Comprehensive Income for the year (V)+(VI) 

Earnings per share: 

(1) Basic 

(2) Diluted 

Significant accounting policies 

Note 
No 

16 

17 

18 

19 

1 

31st March 2020 

Amout in Rupees 

8,80,523.89 

8,80,523.89 

7,20,960.00 

6,29,853.12 

13,50,813.12 

(4,70,289.23) 

(19,672.00) 

(19,672.00) 

(4,89,961.23) 

(56,57,995.14) 

14,14,498.79 
(42,43,496.35) 
(47,33,457.58) 

(2.04) 
(2.04) 

31st March 2019 

Amout in Rupees 

3,08,88,066.65 

80,000.00 

3,09,68,066.65 

4,40,793.00 

9,13,536.53 

13,54,329.53 

2,96,13,737.12 

(59,60,719.00) 

59,60,719.00 

2,96,13,737.12 

(1,12,48,308.00) 

28,12,077.00 
(84,36.231.001 

2,11,77,506.12 

123.39 
123.39 

TI1e accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our report of the even date. 

For A. SETHIA & CO. 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

ICAI REG NO. 328380E 

(ALOK SETHIA) 

PARTNER 

M.N-305914 

-· 

KOLKATA-7 
. .t"'t.kl•-bq,""­

Date: The4'ti\ Day o~~,.;2020 

Pr~~p Kr Singhania-M.D., DIN- 00379991 

Suresh l.adsaria- Dir~ctor, DIN- 00458422 

vru,h st!.:my &crctIDY 



APOLLO INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
Cash Flow Statement For the year ended 31st March, 2020 

Particulars 

A. Cash flow from operating activities 

:-,; et Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 
Admstmn1ts tbr: 

Profit on Sale of Investn1-ent 

Dh·idend Inrnme 

Prm'1Sion for Standard Assets Written Back 

Operating profit/ (loss) before working capital changes 

(_]1n11ges in working romtal: 

A.d1usttnt.'1ltsJrr (intrt"ilSt') / iitcn·a&" 111 operating assets: 

Trade & Other receivables 

Trade & Other payables 

La5h flow from extraordinary items 

Cash generated trom operations 

Net income tax (paid) / refunds 

Net cash flow from/ (used in) operating activities (A) 

B. Cash flow from investing activities 

Purchase of long-term investments 

Sale of long-term investments 

(Pa\'lllent)/ Refund of Capital Advance 

Dividend Received 

Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities (B) 

C. Cash flow from financing activities 

Proceeds/ (Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings 

Proceeds/ (Repavment) of Short Term Borrowings 

Net cash flow from/ (used in) financing activities (C) 

Net increase/ (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 

In terms of our report of even date. 

For A. SETHIA & CO. 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

=N~'~3A&~<? 
(ALOK SETHIA) I~! l(Ol ~'I 
PARTNER q .fl 

~ >':><::-M.N-305914 r,>'~ i:,C 
~'~d AC 

KOLKATA-7 ~-~ 
Date: The~ay o~ 

For the year ended For the year ended 

31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19 

-
(8,80,523.89) 

-

-

(9,440.00) 

(4,95,900.00) 

-

(4,70,289.23) 

(8,80,523.89) 

(13,50,813.12) 

(5,05~140.00) 

(18,56,153.12) 

(15,20,347.00) 

(33,76,500.12) 

1,34,327.00 

8,80,523.89 

10,14,850.89 

22,94,527.00 

22,94,527.00 

(67,122.23) 

3,95,091.62 

3,27,%9.39 

(2,93,59,306.98) 

(7,07, 158.00) 

(80,000.00) 

-

2,20,00,016.00 

6,15,173.00 

-

/'\--___ \==· -
Suresh Ladsaria- Director, DIN- 00458422 

--~-'~----
Vikash - Company Secretary 

2,96,13,737.12 

(3,01,46,464.98) 

(5,32,727.86) 

2,26,15,189.00 

-

2,20,82,461.14 

(44,59,480.00) 

1,76,22,981.14 

(16,157.98) 

3,10,32,250.96 

(6,57,42,510.00) 

7,07,158.00 

(3,40,19,259.02) 

1,59,33,690.00 

1,59,33,690.00 

{4,62,587.88) 

8,57,679.50 

3,95,091.62 



APOLLO INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YAER ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020 

A) Egyi!y Share Capital No. 

Equity Shares of Rs.10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid 

At 1st April, 2018 

At 31st March, 2019 
At 31st March, 2020 

Bl Other Egui!y 

2,40,000 

2,40,000 
2,40,000 

Rs. 

24,00,000 

24,00,000 
24,00,000 

Reserves and Surplus 

Reserve Fund u/s 45-
Particulars IC of Reserve Bank Retained Earning 

of India Act, 1934 

As at 1st April, 2018 1,19,51,078.00 4,58,86,767.34 
Transfer from Retained Eanlings 59,22,747.00 (59, ')?,747.00) 

Profit / (Loss) for the year - 2,96,13,737.12 
Other comprehensive income - -
As at 31st March 2019 1,78,73,825.00 6,95,77,757.46 
Transfer from Retained Earnings 

Profit/ (Loss) for the year (4,89,%1.23) 
Other comprehensive income - -
As at 31st March 2020 1,78,73,825.00 6,90,87,796.23 

Nature and purpose of Reserve and Surplus 

ItemsofOCI 

Other 
Comprehencive 

Reserve 

7,78,18,029.94 

-
(84,36,231.00) 

6,93,81,798.94 

-
(42,43,496.35) 

6,51,38,30259 

Amt in Rupees 

Total 

13,56,55,875.28 

-

2,96,13,737.12 

(84,36,231.00) 
15,68,33,381.40 

-
(4,89,%1.23) 

(42,43,496.35) 

15,20,99,923.82 

A. Reserve fund : Titis reserve repr~ents the amount transferred from Retained Earnings as per requirement of Reserve Bank of lnd!a. 

B. Retained Earnings : Tilis reserve represents the cumulative profits and can be distributed / utilized by the Company in accordance with the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
C Other Comprehensive Reserve : This reserve represents remeasurement of Financial Instruments and can be distributed / utilized by the 
Company :in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013. 

As per our report of the even date. 

Suresh Ladsaria- D~tor, DIN- 00458422 

KOLKATA-7 . 

Date: The~ft.. Day o~O 

~ 
Vikas~any Secretary·----------

~~~i;: 



MESSERS APOLLO INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March 2020 

1. Corporate information 

Apollo Investments Limited ("the Company") is a public Company domiciled in India and is 
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Its shares are listed on Calcutta Stock 
Exchange (CSE) in India. The Company is engaged in granting of loans and investing in shares and 
securities. 

2. Basis of preparation 

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March,2020 have been prepared in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified 
under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015, as 
amended. 

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain assets and 
liabilities which have been measured at fair value. 

• Certain financial assets which are measured at fair value/ amortised cost. 

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

i. Current and Non-Current classification 
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal 
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the 
nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in 
cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose 
of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities. Deferred Tax assets and liabilities are 
classified as non-current only. 

ii. Borrowing Costs 
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying 
assets are capitalized as part of the cost until the assets is ready for its intended use. A qualifying asset is an 
asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Other 
borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. 

iii. Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalent comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original 
maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

iv. Impairment of non-financial assets 
Impairment of Assets are assessed at each Balance Sheet date and if any indicators of impairment exists the 
same is assessed and provided for in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard 36. A previously 
recognized impairment loss is periodically assessed. 

v. Revenue recognition 
Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate 
collection. Dividend income is recognized when right to receive is established. Interest income is 
recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate applicable. 

vi. Employee Retirement Benefits: 



Company's contributions to Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund are charged to Profit and Loss 
Account. Gratuity and Leave Encashment Benefit are not provided for and charged to Profit and Loss 

Account on cash basis. 

vii. Use of Estimates: 
The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the 
reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
Difference·between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are 
known/ materialized. 

viii. Taxation 
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or 
paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are 
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Management periodically evaluates positions 
taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to 
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate. 

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method on deductible temporary differences between 
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the 
reporting date. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year 
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates(and tax laws) that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off 
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and 
the same taxation authority. 

Current and Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit 
or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current and Deferred tax items are 
recognized 

ix. Earnings per Share 
Basic Earnings per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to 
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For 
the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable .~o 
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is 
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

x. Provisions and Contingencies 
A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of 
past event; it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to 
settle the obligation ·and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are 
measured of the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the 
present obligation at the end 9f the reporting period. 111e discount rate used to determine the present 
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk 
specific to the liability. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss. 



control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an 
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. The Company does not recognize a 
contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements. 

xi. Financial Instruments 
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 
liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

Financial Assets 
Initial recognition and measurement 
All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at 
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial 
asset. 

Subsequent Measurement 

Equity Investments 
All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are 
held for trading are classified as at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL). For all other equity 
instruments, the Company makes an irrevocable election to present in Other Comprehensive Income 
(OCI) subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by­
instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. 

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVIOCI, then all fair value changes on the 
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from 
OCI to Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the 
cumulative gain or loss within equity. 

Derecognition 
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial 
asset) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when: 

* The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 

* The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an 
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass­
through' arrangem.ent; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards 
of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and 
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset. 

Impairment of financial assets 
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement 
and recognition of impairment loss on the flowing financial assets and credit risk exposure: 

* Financial asse~ that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt 
securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance. 

* Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from 
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18 (referred to as 'contractual revenue 
receivables' in these financial statements). 
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The Company follov\'S 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade 
receivables or contract revenue receivables. 

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. 
Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from 
its initial recognition. 

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with 
the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at 
the original Effective Interest Rate (EIR). Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all 
possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-rnonth ECL is a portion of 
the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting 
date. 

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as 
income/expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This amount is reflected under the head 'other 
eXJ-"lenses' (or 'other income') in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Financial liabilities 
Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit 
or loss, loans and borrowings or payables. 

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and 
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 

Subsequent measurement 
Loans and borrowings 
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at ammtised 
cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are 
derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process. 

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or 
costs that are an integral part of tl1e EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Derecognition , 
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or 
expires. When and existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially 
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such and exchange or 
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. 
'TI1e difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss. 

xii. Fair Value measurement 
The Company mea~mres financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value of each balance sheet 
date. 

xiii. Standard issued but not yet effective 
There are no standards issued but not yet effective upto tl1e date of issuance of Company's financial 
statements. 



MESSRS. APOLLO INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
Note 2 Financial Assets- Non Current Investment 

Trade Investments - Long Term 
investment Quoted in Equity Shares at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income 
(Fully Paid up Face value of Rs.10 each unless otherwise stated) 

31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19 01-Apr-18 Particulars 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19 Ol-Apr-18 

Number of Shares Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

-7184 16836 20824 Atul Ltd . 2,86,53,024.80 2,57,61,105.60 4,39,99,202.40 

16000 16000 16000 Arvind Ltd. ' 3,14,400.00 14,55,200.00 61,27,200.00 

3200' 
··,;,. 

Arvind Fashions Ltd. (Formerly ArvindJ&M Ltd '46,70,721.00 33,38,240.00 • 4289. 0 -
0 0 1000 BASF India ltd. - - 19,23,350.00 

. 2300 2300 2300 Benzo Petrochemicals . - - -
2000 2000 2000 BTW Industries Ltd. 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 

4500 4500 5000 Century Textiles & Industries Ltd. 13,32,450.00 41,98,950.00 57,13,000.00 

10000 10000 10000 Godrej Properties Ltd. 60,32,500.00 81,31,500.00 72,29,000.00 

4000 4000 4000 G.RMagnets - - -

3000 3000 3000 HUL 68,95,500.00 51,20,400.00 40,00,050.00 

10000 10000 10000 ITC Ltd. (Face Value Rs.1/-) 17,17,000.00 29,72,500.00 25,55,000.00 

5000 5000 5000 ITC Ltd. (Face Value Rs.1/-) (Bonus) 8,58,500.00 14,86,250.00 12,77 ,500. 00 

00 100 100 Jay Engg Works - - -

2>000 3000 3000 KotakMohindra Bank Ltd. (F.V. Rs. 5/-) I 38,88,150.00 40,03,500.00 31,43,400.00 

3000 3000 3000 Kotak Mohindra Bank Ltd. (F. V. Rs. 5 / -) ~ 38,88,150.00 40,03,500.00 31,43,400.00 

1000 1000 1000 Micro Accessories India - - -

8000 8000 8000 Mega Market Shares - - -

2001 2001 2001 Navinon Ltd. 20,010.00 20,010.00 20,010.00 

750 750 750 Norris Medicines Ltd. 2,107.50 4,537.50 12,5'.)2.50 

220 220 220 Nihon Electronics - - -
500 500 500 Orissa Extrussions - - -

200 200 200 Polar Marmo Agglomia - - -

3806 3806 3806 Parasrampuria Inds. - - -
2500 2500 2500 Reliance Industries Ltd 27,84,375.00 34,08,125.00 22,06,750.00 

8500 8500 8500 Reliance Industries Ltd (Bonus) 94,66,875.00 1,15,87,625.00 75,02, 950.00 

6000 6000 6000 Reliance Industries Ltd 66,82,500.00 81,79,500.00 52,96,200.00 

0 0 12000 Steel Authority of India Ltd. - - 8,42,400.00 

8000 8000 8000 Sun Pharmaceutical Industries 28,18,400.00 38,30,800.00 39,60,800.00 

5000 5000 5000 Vedanta Ltd. 3,23,500.00 9,22,250.00 13,89,250.UO 

,;
7.50 6350 6350 Tata Steel Ltd 17,11,960.00 33,08,350.00 36,26,1h7.70 

'.50 6250 6250 Tata Steel Ltd (Bonus) 16,85,000.00 32,56,250.00 35,69,01)2.50 

592 592 0 The Anup Engineering Ltd 1,92,962.40 3,30,632.00 -

5000 5000 5000 Vidyut Savings - - -

4400 4400 4400 Vegro Foods - - -

fl 562 0 0 Ultratech Cements 18,23,605.70 - -

Total Value o Non Current Quoted Equity Shares 8,57,81,691.40 9,53,39,225.10 10,75,57,225.10 

lnveshnent Unquoted in Equity Shares at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income 
(Fully paid up,face value of Rs.10 each unless otherwise stated) 

70500 

I 
70500 

I 
70500 'Nakshtra Vanijya Pvt. Ltd 1,21,91,565.00 1,22,02,845.00 1,20,27,300.00 

800000 800000 800000 Victory Business Pvt Ltd 1,77,28,000.00 1,38,16,000.00 1,46,96,000.00 

Total Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted) 2,99,19,565.00 2,60,18,845.00 2,67,23,300.00 

Total Non Current Investments 11,57,01,256.40 12,13,58,070.10 13,42,80,525.10 

56,56,813.70 I,2~1,21,~55,0t) 

~ °-'! ~ <:'o .... 

\\~\Ol~fA-~i/ 



APOLLO INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINANOAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020 

3. Other Non Current Assets 
31st March 2020 31st l'vtarch 2019 1st April 2018 

Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees 

Capital Advance 

Advance for purchase of Immovable Property 6,56,08,183.0 6,57,42,510.0 -

6,56,0S,183.0 6,57,42,510.0 -

4. Current Investments 

31st March 2020 31st March 2019 1st April 2018 

No.of 
Amt in Rupees 

No.of 
Amt in Rupees 

No.of 
Amt in Rupees 

Units Units Units 

Investment in Mutual Fund {Unguoted) 

investment Unquoted in Equity Shares at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income 

SBI Magnum Low Duration Fund I 7.178 I 16,179.56 7.178 17,361.00 -

16,179.56 17,361.00 -

5. Financial Assets- Loans 

31st March 2020 31st March 2019 1st April 2018 
Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees 

Standard Assets (Unsecured & Considered 
Good) 

Loans to Bodies Corporate - - 2,00,flO,>)Ofl.0 

- - 2,00,00,000.0 

6. Cash and cash equivalents 

31st March 2020 31st March 2019 1st April 2018 
Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees 

Cashon hand 17,303.00 52,523.00 18,<FJ8.ll0 
(As certified by the management) 
Balances with banks 
In current accounts 3,10,666.39 3,42,568.62 IU8,TL5fl 

3,27,969.39 3,95,091.62 8,57,679.50 

7. Current Tax Assets (net) 

31st March 2020 31st March 2019 1st April 2018 
Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees 

Advance Income Tax (Net of Provision) 5,21,365.00 - 5,2J,ll29.ll0 
5,21,365.00 - 5,21,929.00 

8. Other Current Asset 

31st March 2020 31st March 2019 1st April 2018 
Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupee~ 

Balance with Statutory Authority 5,342.00 5,342.00 :J,358.0(l 

Advance Against Expenses 9,440.00 - -

Adv,mce for Purchase of Investment - - 20,00,01)0.tlO 
Mat Credit Entitlement 1,26,89,974.00 1,26,89,974.00 67,29,2)5.\l(I 

1,27,04,756.00 1,26,95,316.00 87,34,613.00 



9. Equity Share Capital 

Particulars 31st March 2020 31st March 2019 1st April 2018 

Numbers Amt in Rupees Numbers Amt in Rupees Numbers Amt in Rupees 

Authorized share capital 

Equity shares of Rs. 10 / - each with voting rights 2,40,000 24,00,000.00 2,40,000 24,00,000.00 2,40,000 24,00,0llO.llO 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up 

Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each with voting rights 2,40,000 24,00,000.00 2,40,000 24,00,000.00 2,40,000 24,0tl,000.00 

a) Reconciliation of Share Capital is given below: 

Particulars 31st March 2020 31st March 2019 1st April 2018 

Numbers Amt in Rupees Numbers Amt in Rupees Numbers Amt in Rupees 

At the beginning of the year 2,40,000 24,00,000.00 2,40,000 24,00,000.00 2,40,000 24,00,000.00 

Issued during theyear 

At the end of the year 2,40,000 24,00,000.00 2,40,000 24,00,000.00 2,40,000 24,00,000.00 

There is no change in the number of shares in current year and corresponding previous year. 

b) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares 

e Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote 1wr ;,hare. 
fhe Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Dira'iors is subject to approval of the shareholdert. 
in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

In the event of liquidation of the company, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive tile remaining assets of the company after distribution of all 
preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding. 

c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5'Yo shares in the Company 

Name of the shareholder 31st March 2020 31st March 2019 1st April 2018 

Numbers 
%holdingin 

Numbers 
%holdingin 

Numbers 
•;., holding in 

the class the class the class 

Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid 

Ashok Lhila 13,400 5.6 13,400 5.6 13,400 5.h 
Nisha Singhania 32,000 13.3 32,000 13.3 32,000 Ll.?-
Pradeep Kr. Si.nghania 20,000 8.3 20,000 8.3 20,000 83 
Sari ta Lhila 24,150 10.1 24,150 10.1 24,150 lll.l 
Karan Singhania 30,000 12.5 30,000 125 30,000 12.5 

As per records of the Company, including its regb'ier of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial 

10. Other Equity 

31st March 2020 31st March 2019 1st April 2018 
Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees AmounJ in Rupees 

Reserve Fund u/ s 45-IC of Reserve Bank of India 1,78,73,825.00 1,78,73,825.00 1,19,51,078.00 
Act, 1934 

Retained Earnings 6,90,87,796.23 6,95,77,757.46 4,58,S6,7h7.~ 

Other Comprehensive Income 6,51,38,302.59 6,93,81,798. 94 7,78, 18,029. 94 

15,20,99,923.82 15,68,33,381.40 13,56,55,875.28 

11. Borrowings - Non Current 

31st March 2020 31st March 2019 1st April 2018 
Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees 

Unsecured Loans 

Loans from Body Corporate- Others - 1,00,00,000.00 -
Loan from Body Corporate- Related Parties 1,82,28,217.00 59,33,690.00 -

1,82,28,217.00 1,59,33,690.00 -

~~~ (;0rl"\ .. ~ d -;( \(0. . I. • 111' ii 
~ oo, \q\ /fl ·, ,• •. I 



12 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 

Fair V aluP of Financial Instrument through OCl 

13. Other Financial Liabilities- Current 

Expenses Payable 
Debenh1re Redemption Proceeds & Interest 
Refundable 

14. Other Current Liabilities 

Statutory Dues 

15. Provisions 

Provision for Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax) 
Contingent Provisions Ag. Standard Assets 

31st March 2020 
Amount in Rupees 

2,17,12,767.53 

2,17,12,767.53 

31st March 2020 
Amount in Rupees 

1,60,502.00 
1,33,351.00 

2,93,853.00 

31st March 2020 
Amount in Rupees 

1,44, 948.00 
1,44,948.00 

31st March 2020 
Amount in Rupees 

-
-

-

31st March 2019 1st April 2018 
Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees 

2,31,27,266.32 2,59,39,'.\-B.32 

2,31,27 ,266.32 2,59,39,343.32 

31st March 2019 1st April 2018 
Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees 

6,09,240.00 1,76,177.l)(l 
1,33,351.00 1,33,351.0ll 

7,42,591.00 3,09,528.00 

31st March 2019 1st April 2018 
Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees 

1,92,110.00 10 ,Cl< JO. 00 
1,92,110.00 10,000.00 

31st March 2019 1st April 2018 i 
Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees I 

9,79,310.00 -

- 80,000.00 
9,79,310.00 80,000.00 



APOLLO INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINAN GAL STATEMENT FOR THE YE.AR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020 

-16. Revenue From Operations 

31st March 2020 31st March 2019 

in Ru£ees in Rupees 
Dividend 8,80,52.1.89 7,07,1S8.0 
lnter.:sl Rffeivl'd on Loan - 5,94,794.0 
Net Gain on Sale of Non Current Investments- Shares - 2,93,59,307.0 
:\:et G.:nn on Sale of lnve.;t;nenls- ,\1utual F1L11d 2,26,807.7 

8,80,523.89 3 ,08,88,06~? 

17. Other income -- 31st March 2020 31st March 2019 

in Ruuees in Runet"s -Provision for Standard Asset- Written back - 80,000.0 
.. 80,000.0 .. . 

18. t.mploye•: br'.:~~tense 
-~----~--,---3Tst March 2020 - 31st lVfnrch 2019! 

~ -----...--.....,..------
Salarie~ &.\Vage<. . 

Stilfi W,,ifare 

>---·----· .. -
1'1. Otiu!r expense.-, 
i.-. 

Advertisement & Busmess Promotion Expenses 

Accounting Ci.arpC'.~ 

Dfrvctoc Sitting Pee~ ... 

I L1:5r.l & P1 .-.ies.>1orku Ft•es 

bank Charges 

Books & Penudica.!.s 
'Oeposih"ry G.:uges 
Printing & SUio:ury 

f'•ht,;gE: & Teleyr..11ff 

Re at 

tvli~c. fo:pi.:n.se~ 

Convcyu:i.c" l::xrPn~c\: 

TcJephot'.-f' & C..>iHllUnU;t.,;,i.);\ ExpeJbeb 

1'ayn1en: to Au<lirr:rs 

R~pair & \f.:iic•-~T·an~e, 

in Rupees 

6,70,0'JO.OO 

50,960.0C 

7,20,960.0fi 

31st March 2020 

in Rupees 

21,125.00 

27,000.00 

1,25,000.00 

25,%0.0U 

799.52 

7,970.00 

5,o/JU.00 
39,96'.1.0J 

35,41200 

3,749.60 

62,2p0.00 

1,30.978.00 

64,935.0D 

34,000.00 

29,500.0D 
13,300.00 

6,29,85.'L12 

in Rupe_e~ 

3,65,4(Jij 
75,393.0 

4.40,793.0 
= 

-1 
I 

l 
--~ 

31st March 2019 
in Rupe<'5 

20,804.t)O 

27,000.00 

1,25,000.00 
l,4d,04ll00; 

%8.00 

7,:160.00 

%;1u2.:ll! 
t.7,71f~JJt I: 
39~_>: J1 ;.GJI 

'~ 

~ "W ''f J1/-t !.(JU 

76",L':\7.-D 

] ,76,4.J:'.tlc' 1 

58.990.\lO j 
, ·· J'l') ·i" ! rt>) I..-~ ,l ' ' 

-,,., ')('() '") ! 
~,,c "· ~· i 

9,B,!'3653 

----------·-· ·---- ·------·---··---·-------------------------
Details nf p.,., menr to Auditor 
St<'tulmy At•J . .l'!;::'.~----------·---­

Sta~utc;:v A'1.,'it L'l'S 1,CFS) 

C.S T on , \ hoVc' 

L 

31st March 2020 31st March 2019 

15,000.00 13,00'1.00 

10,000.00 10,rn10.uo1 
4,500.00 -1,500.001 

29,SOO.G!I 29,SGll.\iGI __,.;__ ___ ,~] 



APOLLO INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

Note-20 

~4s req1,ired in temJS of Paragraph 9BB of Non-Banking Finamial Companies Prudential Nonns (Reserve Banks) 
Dire•1ions, 1998 

Rs. In Lakhs 

Serial No. Particulars Amount 
Outstanding Amount Overdue 

LIABILITIES SIDE 
1 Loans and Advances availed by NBFC inclusive of 

Interest Accrued thereon but not paid 

(a) Debentures 
- Secured 

- Unsecured 

(Other than falling within the meaning of public 
deposits*) 

(b) Deferred Credits 

( c) Term Loans 

(d) Inter-co11xxate Loans and borrowings 

(e) Commercial Paper 

(£) Other Loans (specify nature) 

Break-up of (1 )(f) above (Outstanding public deposits 
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid): 

(a) In the form of unsecured debentures 

(b) In the fom1 of secured debentures i.e .. debentures 
where there is a shortfall in value of security 

(c) Other public deposits 

Nil 
Nil 

Nil 
Nil 
Nil 

-

Nil 

182.28 

Nil 

Nil 
Nil 

ASSETS SIDE 
3 

4 

Break-up of Loans and Advances including Bills receivables (other 
than those included in (4) below): 

(a) Secured 

(b) Unsecured 

Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and hypothecation loans 
counting towards EL/HP activities 

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors 

(a) Financial lease 

(b) Operating lease 

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors 
(a) ·Assets on hire 

(b) Repossessed assets 

(iii) Hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HP activities 

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed 
(b) Loans other than (a) above 

Nil 
Nil 

Nil 
Nil 

Nil 
Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 
Nil 

Nil 
Nil 



5 Break-up of Investments 

Current Investments* 

1 Quoted 
(' 
\1) Shares 

(a) Equity Nil 

(b) Preference Nil 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil 

(iii) Units of mutual funds 0.16 

(iv) Government Securities Nil 

(v) Others (please specify) Nil 

2 Unquoted 

(i) Shares 

(a) Equity Nil 

(b) Preference Nil 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil 

(iii) Units of mutual funds Nil 

(iv) Government Securities Nil 

(v) Others (please specify) Nil 

* Held as Stock in Trade 

Long T eni:1 Investm.ents 

1 Quoted 

(i) Shares 

(a) Equity 857.82 

(b) Preference Nil 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil 

(iii) Units of mutual funds Nil 

(iv) Government Securities Nil 

(v) Others (please specify) Nil 

2 Unquoted 

(i) Shares 

(a) Equity 299.20 

(b) Preference Nil 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil 

(iii) Cnits of mutual funds Nil 

(iv) Government Securities Nil 
(v) Others (please specifv) Nil 



6 Borrmve1· group-\vise classification of all leased assets, stock on hire and loans and 

ad,·ances 

Category 
Amow1t net of orovisions 

Secured Unsecured Total 

1 Related Parties** 

(a) Subsidiaries Nil Nil Nil 

(b) Companies in the same group Nil Nil Nil 

(c) Other related parties Nil Nil Nil 

2 Other than related parties Nil Nil Nil 

Total Nil Nil Nil 

7 InYestor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares 
and securities (both quoted and unquoted): 

1\farkct 

Value/Break 
Category 

up or fair 
Book \T alue (Net 

value orNAV of Provisions) 

1 Related Parties** 

(a) Subsidiaries Nil Nil 

(b) Companies in the same group Nil Nil 

(c) Other related parties 299.20 299.20 

2 Other than related parties 857.82 857.82 

Total 1,157.01 1,157.01 

*"' As per "\ccounting Standard 18 of ICAI 

8 Other Information Ani.ount 
() ,1 Gross Non-Perfonning Assets 

(a) Related Parties Nil 

(b) Other than Related Parties Nil 

(ii) Net Non-Perfonning Assets 

(a) Related Parties Nil 

(b) Other than Related Parties Nil 

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debts Nil 



MESSRS. APOLLO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020. 

21 In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances have value on 
realization, in the ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amount at which they have been 

stated in the Balance Sheet. 

22 There is no micro, small and medium enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small & Medium 
Enterprise Development Act, 2006 to whom the Company owes dues. The above information 
regarding Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have 
been identified on the basis of information available with the Company. 

23 "Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972" is not applicable and hence provision for gratuity is not made in the 
accow1ts. 

24 Value of Imports during the year (C.LF. basis) 

25 Expenditure/Earnings in Foreign Currency 

26 Contingent Liability & Commitment 

1. Contingent Liability 

31.03.2020 
Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

31.03.2019 
Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

ii. Commitments: Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account 
(net of advances) and not provided for in the financial statements aggregate to 
Rs.26674600.00 (P.Y.Rs.2,66,74,600.00) 

27 EARNINGS PER SHARE 31.03.2020 

Net Profit/ (Loss) after Tax as per Profit and Loss Account (4,89,961) 

Weighted average number of equity shares 

Basic and Diluted Earnings per share of 
Face value of Rs. 10/- each 

2,40,000 

(2.04) 

31.03.2019 

2,96,13,737 

2,40,000 

123.39 

28 The Company has only one reportable business segment and geographical segment and hence no 
further disclosure is required under Ind AS 108 on Segment Reporting. 



29 The following shares held by the company as Non-Current Long term Investment are pledged with 
Oriental Bank of Commerce for loan obtained by Singhania & Sons Private Limited :-

Name Quantity 

Arvind Ltd. 13,000 
ITC Ltd. 15,000 
Kotak Mahindra 6,000 
Bank Ltd 
Arvind Fashions 
Ltd 2600 

TheAnup 
Engineering Ltd 481 

Book Value 

31.03.2020 

2,55,450 
25,75,500 
77,76,300 

3,81,030 

1,56,781.95 

31.03.2019 

11,82,350 
44,58,750 
80,07,000 

27,12,320 

2,68,638.50 

1,11,45,061.95 1,66,29,058.50 

30 As per Ind AS 24, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the disclosures of 
transactions with the related parties as defined in the Accounting Standard are given below: 

List of related parties and relationships:-

Sr. No. 

Associate Companies 

Key Managerial Persons 

Relative of Key Managerial Personnel& their 
enterprises where transactions have 
taken place (Relative) 

Name of the Related Party 

Nakshtra V anijyaPvt. Ltd. 
Victory Business Private Ltd. 

1) Ajay Kumar Kataruka, Director 
2) Suresh Ladsaria, Director 
3) Bela Devi Khenmai, Director 
4) Pradeep Kr Singhania, Director 
5) Pradeep Choudhary, Director 
6) Soumen Banerjee, CFO 
7) Vikash Sethi, Company Secretary 

Singhania & Sons Private Limited 
Fundamental Securities Pvt Ltd 



Particulars of Transactions during the year:-

rs.L. I Name of the Transaction Relationship 2019-20 2018-19 

i No. I 
l 1 Loan Taken 
I-
i Fundamental Securities Pvt Ltd Relative l,05,00,000.00 Nil 

Victory Business Pvt Ltd Associate Company 26,05,000.00 98,00,000.00 

2 Repayment of Loan Taken 
Victory Business Pvt Ltd Associate Company 18,00,000.00 31,00,000.00 

3 Interest Paid 
Victory Business Pvt Ltd Associate Company 6,74,959.00 1,48,545.00 
Fundamental Securities Pvt Ltd Relative 4,24,516.00 Nil 

4 Director Sitting Fees 
Ajay Kr Kataruka Key Managerial Persons 25,000.00 25,000.00 
Suresh Ladasaria Key Managerial Persons 25,000.00 25,000.00 

I Pradeep Kr Chowdhary Key Managerial Persons I 25,000.00 25,000.00 I 

i Bela Devi Khemani Kev Managerial Persons 25,000.00 25,000.00 I 
! Pradeep Kr Singhania Key Managerial Persons 25,000.00 25,000.00 L_ 

Particulars of Outstanding balance at the year end: 

S.L. Name of the Transaction Relationship 2019-20 2018-19 I No. 
1 Loan Taken I 

Victory Business Pvt Ltd Associate Company 73,46,153.00 59,33,690.00 I 
Fundamental Securities Pvt Ltd Relative 1,08,82,064.00 Nil I 

31 First time adoption of Ind AS 
These financial statements, for the year ended 31 March 2020, are the first the Company has prepared in 
accordance with Ind AS. The Company's financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 have 
been prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015 as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. The adoption of Ind AS has 
been carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101, with April 1, 2018 as the transition date. In accordance 
with Ind AS 101, the resulting difference between the carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities ill the 
financial statements under both Ind AS and Previous GAAP as at the transition date have been 
recognized directly in equity at the transition date. An explanation of how the transition from previous 
GAAP to Ind AS has affected the financial position, financial performance and cash flows is set out in the 
following notes: 

Exemptions and exceptions applied 

Set out below are. the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in 
the transition from Previous GAAP to Ind AS. 

Ind AS Optional Exemptio11s 

Fair valuation as deemed cost for certain items of Property, Plant and Equipment 



same as deemed cost on the date of transition. For the remaining assets, the Company has elected to 

continue with the carrying values under previous GAAP. 

Oassification and measurement of financial assets 

Ind AS 101 allows an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of the 
facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS. The classification of financial assets 
is thus based on the facts and circumstances that exist as at 1 April 2018. 

32 Notes to first-time Adoption 
1. Fair valuation of Investments 

A. Mutual Funds and Alternative Investment Fund: Under the previous GAAP, investments were 
classified as long-term investments or current investments based on the intended holding period and 
realisability. Long-term investments were carried at cost less provision for other than temporary decline 
in the value of such investments. Current investments were carried at lower of cost and fair value. Under 
Ind AS, these investments are required to be measured at fair value. The resulting fair value changes of 
these investments have been recognised in retained earnings as at the date of transition and subsequently 
in the Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31st March, 2019. 1lris has resulted in increase in 
investments by Rs 92509065.26 as at 31st March, 2019 (1st April, 2018 - Rs 103757373.26) with 
corresponding increase in equity. 

2. Other Comprehensive Income 

Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be included in profit or loss 
for the period, unless a standard requires or permits otherwise. Items of income and expense that are not 
recognized in profit or loss but are shown in the statement of profit and loss as 'other comprehensive 
income' includes remeasurements of defined benefit plans and fair value gains or (losses) on FVOCI 
equity instruments. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP. 

33 Effect of the Transition to Ind AS 
Reconciliations of Equity as per erstwhile Indian GAAP as previously reported and Ind AS is as follows: 

Particulars Notes to First Total Other Equity 

time adoption 

31-Mar-19 01-Apr-18 

Equity as per previous GAAP 89851582.46 60237845.34 

Adjustments: 

Effect of measuring Financial 1 92509065.26 103757373.26 
Instruments at fair value 

Tax Adjustments on above 1 (23127266.32) (25939343.32) 

Equity as per Ind AS 159233381.40 138055875.28 



Reconciliations of net profit as per erstwhile Indian GAAP as previously reported and Ind AS is as 
follows: 

I Pariiculm 
I Notes to First Total Other Equity 

I time adoption 

I 31-Mar-19 

Profit/ (Loss) as per Indian GAAP 2,96,13,737.12 

Adjustments: 

Effect of measuring Financial 1 (1,12,48,308.00) 
I Instruments at fair value 
I 
' 

Tax Adjustments on above 1 28,12,077.00 

Profit/ (Loss) as per Ind AS 2,11,77 ,506.12 

34 Other information required to be given as per the requirement of Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 
2013, may be read as Nil. 

35 Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever considered necessary. 

For: A. SETHIA& CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS 
(ICAI Reg. No. 328380E) 

(ALOK SETHIA) 

PARTNER 
M.No.:-305914 

17,Bal Mukund Macker Road, 

Kolkata-7, the ~·~ day ~~20. 

Pradeep Kr. Singhania - MD., DIN-00379991 

Suresh Ladsaria- Director, DIN- 00458422 

h Sethi - Company Secretary 

Q.G~---
Soumen Banerjee -C.F.O 




